
AGENDA

Port Freeport
Port Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday, December 8, 2022, 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm
In Person & Videoconference - Administration Building -  1100 Cherry Street - Freeport

This meeting agenda with the agenda packet is posted online at www.portfreeport.com

The meeting will be conducted pursuant to Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code titled "Videoconference Call." A
quorum of the Port Commission, including the presiding officer, will be present at the Commissioner Meeting Room located
at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. The public will be permitted to attend the meeting in person or by videoconference.

The videoconference is available online as follows:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89816810878?pwd=Yk9YUWNtNm9sRVZMVkpyNWZoTnB4QT09
Meeting ID: 898 1681 0878
Passcode: 715458

Dial by your location
1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 898 1681 0878
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbmxbdDmyC

CONVENE OPEN SESSION in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.001, et. seq., to review and consider
the following:

1.

Invocation.2.

Pledge of Allegiance: U.S. Flag & Texas Flag3.

Roll Call.4.

Safety Briefing.5.

Call to identify and discuss any conflicts of interest that may lead to a Commissioner abstaining from voting on any posted
agenda item.

6.

Public Comment. (Public comment on any matter not on this Agenda will be limited to 5 minutes per participant and can be
completed in person or by videoconference)

7.

Public Testimony.  (Public testimony on any item on this Agenda will be limited to 3 miniutes per agenda item to be
addressed per participant and can be completed in person or by videoconference. The participant shall identify in advance
the specific agenda item or items to be addressed.

8.

Receive update from federal consultants Van Scoyoc Associates.9.

Approval of minutes from the Regular Meeting held November 17, 2022.10.

Receive report from Executive Director/CEO and/or Port staff on activities and matters related to COVID-19 health safety
matters, administrative affairs, financial results, facility engineering matters, operations and vessel activity, port safety
matters, port security matters, Port tenant updates, USCOE, and other related port affairs.

11.

Receive report from Commissioners on matters related to Port Commission related meetings or conferences, Port
presentations and other Port related matters.

12.

Approval of a Permanent Road Access Agreement and Right-of-Way with The Dow Chemical Company.13.

Approval of a Transfer of Title and Ownership Agreement with Freeport LNG to transfer title of atmospheric and
oceanographic sensing assets to Port Freeport.

14.

http://www.portfreeport.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89816810878?pwd=Yk9YUWNtNm9sRVZMVkpyNWZoTnB4QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbmxbdDmyC


Approval of Government Liaison Services Agreement with Carriage House Partners, LLC for legislative consulting
services.

15.

Discuss and consider Texas Ports Association legislative agenda and resolution in support thereof.16.

Discuss and consider setting the 2023 Port Commission meeting dates.17.

Discuss and consider rules and procedures for conducting Port Commission meetings.18.

EXECUTIVE SESSION in accordance with Subchapter D of the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Section
551.001, et. seq., to review and consider the following:

19.

Under authority of Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney):A.

Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(1) (to seek or receive attorney's advice on
pending or contemplated litigation).

1.

Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(2) (to seek or receive attorney's advice on
legal matters that are not related to litigation).

2.

Under authority of Section 551.087 (Economic Development Negotiations or Incentives):B.

To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has received
from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay or expand in or near the territory
of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development
negotiations.

1.

To deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect described by Subdivision (1).2.

Under authority of Section 551.072 (Deliberation of Real Property Matters) for discussion regarding:C.

The potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located in Freeport, Texas, including but not limited to the
area known as the East End of Freeport and bordered by or adjacent to the following streets: FM 1495; East 2nd
Street; Terminal Street and East 8th Street in Freeport, Texas.

1.

The potential purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property located at Port Freeport, including but not
limited to the real property located at and contiguous to Berths 1, 2, 5, 7 and 8.

2.

The potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port Freeport, including but not limited to
Parcels 14, 19, 27, 34 and property on Quintana Island.

3.

Under authority of Section 551.074 (Deliberation of Personnel Matters) for discussion regarding:D.

Deliberation regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties of a public officer or
employee, including but not limited to:  Executive Director/CEO.

1.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION to review and consider the following:20.

Discuss and consider action resulting from Executive Session for Executive Director/CEO.21.

Adjourn.22.

The Port Commission does not anticipate going into a closed session under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code at this meeting for any 
other items on the agenda, however, if necessary, the Port Commission may go into a closed session as permitted by law regarding any item on the 
agenda. 

With this posted notice, Port Commissioners have been provided certain background information on the above listed agenda items.  Copies of this 
information can be obtained by the public at the Port Administrative offices at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, TX.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Phyllis Saathoff, Executive Director/CEO 
PORT FREEPORT 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the District will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending its functions.  Requests should be received at least 24 hours in advance.



Minutes of Port Commission Regular Meeting 
November 17, 2022 
In Person & Videoconference 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Port Commission of Port Freeport was held November 17, 2022, beginning at 
1:03 PM at the Administration Building, 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. 
 
This meeting agenda with the agenda packet is posted online at www.portfreeport.com  
 
The meeting will be conducted pursuant to Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code titled 
"Videoconference Call." A quorum of the Port Commission, including the presiding officer, will be 
present at the Commissioner Meeting Room located at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. The public 
will be permitted to attend the meeting in person or by videoconference. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87193999523?pwd=bWFlemhZMy9oZTYyNE9PMzZuNERJUT09   
Meeting ID: 871 9399 9523 
Passcode: 052137 
 
Dial by your location 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)   
Meeting ID: 871 9399 9523 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k7mmCo7Wl  
 
Commissioners present in person: 
 

Mr. John Hoss, Chairman 
Mr. Rudy Santos, Vice Chairman 
Mr. Dan Croft, Secretary 
Mr. Rob Giesecke, Asst. Secretary  
Mr. Ravi Singhania, Commissioner 
Mr. Shane Pirtle, Commissioner 

 
Staff Members Present: 
 

Mr. Grady Randle, Legal Counsel 
Ms. Phyllis Saathoff, Executive Director/CEO 
Mr. Rob Lowe, Director of Administration/CFO 
Mr. Mike Wilson, Director of Economic Development & Freight Mobility  
Mr. Jason Hull, Director of Engineering 
Mr. Chris Hogan, Director of Protective Services 
Mr. Brandon Robertson, Network Systems Manager 
Ms. Missy Bevers, Executive Assistant 
Ms. Mary Campus, Controller 
Mr. Jesse Hibbetts, Operations Manager 
Ms. Holly Soria, Operations Coordinator 
Mr. Cecil Booth, Project Engineer 
Mr. Nick Malambri, Engineering Specialist 
Ms. Tricia Vela, Public Affairs Assistant 
Ms. Christine Lewis, Safety Coordinator 
Mr. Rico Arbolante, Help Desk Technician 

 

http://www.portfreeport.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87193999523?pwd=bWFlemhZMy9oZTYyNE9PMzZuNERJUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/k7mmCo7Wl


Also, present: 
 

Mr. Chris Moore, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Jodie Moore, Texas Port Ministry 
Ms. Dara Groguhe, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Chuck Beem, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Chuck Kovar, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Mike Hayes, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Mike Potts, Texas Port Ministry 
Ms. Patty Loewe, Texas Port Ministry 
Ms. Brandei Goolsby, Gulf Coast Employee Benefit Services 
Mr. Gavin Massingill, Carriage House Partners 
Ms. Megan Mikutis, Randle Law Office 
Mr. Sammy Chambless 
Ms. Barbara Fratila 
 

1. CONVENE OPEN SESSION in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.001, 
et. seq., to review and consider the following: 

 
2. Invocation – Mr. Chris Moore, Texas Port Ministry 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance – U.S. Flag and Texas Flag 

 
4. Roll Call – Commissioner Hoss noted that Santos was participating by videoconference and 

all other Commissioners were present in the Board Room. 
 
5. Safety Briefing – Ms. Christine Lewis provided a safety moment regarding cold weather 

safety. 
 
6. Call to identify and discuss any conflicts of interest that may lead to a Commissioner 

abstaining from voting on any posted agenda item. 
 

There were no conflicts noted from Commissioners.  
 

7. Public Comment – There were no public comments. 
 

8. Public Testimony – There was no public testimony. 
 

9. Recognition of Veterans. 
At this time, in honor of Veteran’s Day Friday, November 11, Commissioner Hoss 
recognized the following veterans employed at Port Freeport…. 
 
Port Freeport recognized the following employees for their service: 

Cecil Booth – U.S. Army  
Enrico Arbolante – U.S. Navy 
Kevin Hartney - U.S. Marines 

 
Veterans employed under Sunstates Security (Port’s Protective Services vendor): 

Stephan Chapa – U.S. Air Force 



Jonathan Lamothe – U.S. Marines 
Willie Holmes – U.S. Navy 
Joshua Thomas – U.S. Marines 
Raymond Singleton – U.S. Air Force 
Rosendo Pena- U.S. Army  
 

Guests in the audience recognized… 
Chuck Beem – U.S. Air Force 
Sammy Chambless – U.S. Army & National Guard 
Mark Vaughn – U.S. Army 
 

At this time Commissioner Hoss noted that Commissioner Santos was stepping away from 
the meeting via Zoom at 1:13 p.m. 
 

10. Presentation of check to Texas Port Ministry from proceeds of Port Freeport Golf 
Tournament. 
 
Ms. Saathoff stated that on October 17, Port Freeport hosted the 11th annual golf tournament 
benefiting Texas Port Ministry at The Wilderness in Lake Jackson.  A total of 36 teams 
participated, 71 sponsors and more than 15 volunteers helped make the tournament a success.  
Ms. Saathoff thanked the Port Commission for allowing staff to continue to host the event as 
well as Port Freeport staff, especially the Public Affairs team who organizes the event and 
the sponsorships. Ms. Saathoff also recognized the student volunteers from Texas A&M 
Galveston Maritime Organization who volunteer every year. The net total for the 2022 Port 
Freeport Golf Tournament was an all-time high of $83,200.  Ms. Saathoff noted that this 
brings the total presented and sponsored over the last 11 years to $522,220. A check was 
presented to Mr. Chris Moore and staff of Texas Port Ministry.  Mr. Moore addressed 
members of the Board, Port employees and sponsors to thank them for their efforts and 
success of this tournament.  

 
11. Approval of minutes from the Regular Meetings held October 27, 2022. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to approve the minutes. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Giesecke with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion. 
 

12. Receive reports from Executive Staff on activities and matters related to COVID-19 health 
safety matters, administrative affairs, financial results, facility engineering matters, 
operations and vessel activity, port safety matters, port security matters, Port tenant updates, 
USCOE, and other related port affairs. 

 
A. Executive Director/CEO 

Ms. Saathoff reminded the Port Commission that proposed board meeting dates for 2023 
have been uploaded to BoardPaq for the Commission to review. These dates will be on 
the agenda for approval at the next meeting. She also noted that two Commissioners will 
not be able to attend (in person) next month’s board meeting currently scheduled for 
December 15 and asked the Commissioner to consider moving the meeting to December 
8.  The Commission agreed to move the meeting.  Ms. Saathoff noted that with that 



earlier date, financials may not be ready for the meeting but will be published as soon as 
they are available.  Ms. Saathoff reported the Port Commission will receive an update 
from Gavin Massingill (Carriage House Partners) with regard to the outcome of the State 
elections and with the state legislative session nearing in January, pre-bill filing has 
already begun. Staff will review the Texas Ports Association legislative agenda to 
determine support of that agenda.  On a federal level, Geoff Bowman (Van Scoyoc) will 
give an update at the December meeting which will fall after staff’s advocacy trip to 
WDC. Ms. Saathoff noted that the republicans did take control and now have majority in 
the House and expect key committees will have new chairs and appointees. Staff is still 
hopeful that an appropriations package will be passed by Congress in December.  The bid 
package is still on schedule with the USACE to be released mid-December   
 

B. Chief Financial Officer 
Mr. Lowe gave a presentation regarding the financial results for the month of September. 
He noted staff will be presenting a different format moving forward that will 
acknowledge the GASB entry and will discuss with the Finance Advisory Committee to 
ensure alignment.  Commissioner Giesecke inquired if staff could take a look at 
presenting cash flow from operations that doesn’t account for non-cash entries the 
depreciation on expense side and lease recognition on the income side.  Mr. Lowe stated 
that staff will take a look at it and also present to the Finance Advisory Committee. 
 

C. Director of Engineering 
Mr. Hull shared a photo of the current progress on the Berth 8 construction.  He also 
noted that contracts have been signed for the rail project and notice to proceed has been 
issued to the contractor who will begin work January 2.  
 

D. Director of Operations 
Mr. Durel reported that October was a good month noting that cargo-wise the Port is 
ahead by 14% compared to prior year. The RoRo activity is a big contributor with 10 
vessels handled and 12,636 vehicles in October.  Of that, 6,751 was short sea movement. 
Steel this month included 1 vessel, 6 barges and 94 railcars for a total of 52,500 tons.  
Regarding security, Mr. Hogan hosted a BMAT meeting and recently, TSA conducted a 
spot check with no issues found.  Mr. Hogan also gave an update on security to the OSS 
Advisory Committee.  Regarding safety, Ms. Lewis hosted a tenant safety meeting that 
was well attended and also gave a safety update to the OSS Advisory Committee.  Mr. 
Durel noted that staff continues to work with stevedores on license renewals which will 
be presented later in the meeting.  Staff recently participated in the Texas A&M Career 
Fair and will soon begin the search process for an intern for Summer 2023.  Staff also 
participated in preparations for Rear Admiral Timme’s visit.  Commissioner Hoss 
inquired about the low water in the Mississippi and potential increased barge traffic from 
Tenaris.  Mr. Durel stated that it is already noticeable with significant rail increase.        
 
At this time, Ms. Saathoff reported on Rear Admiral Timme’s visit to Port Freeport 
noting that she, Commissioner Hoss and Chris Hogan met Admiral Timme at the Surfside 
USCG station where they boarded a vessel for a waterside channel tour and briefing in 
route to Port Freeport.  In route, they passed Phillips 66’s 1000th LPG vessel in berth 
since they opened the facility in 2016.  Staff also provided an aerial tour from one of the 
Port’s cranes.  Admiral Timme left with an understanding of the significant increase in 
vessel activity in the Freeport Harbor Channel. Commissioner Hoss added that Admiral 



Timme was very impressed with the impact of Port Freeport acknowledging that when 
discussions in DC begin regarding defense measures, Freeport will be added to his list as 
he was impressed with the products being moved and the economic impact of the Port’s 
size. Ms. Saathoff noted that Commissioner Croft also joined the visit with Admiral 
Timme. 
 

E. Director of Business & Economic Development 
Mr. Miura reported that representatives from Union Pacific and Volkswagen will meet 
with staff November 18 to discuss the rail project, rail service and expectations of all 
parties.  Additionally, the Port will host another delegation on December 6 to view the 
project. New business opportunities are detailed in Mr. Miura’s written report as well as 
visitors to the Port.  Commissioner Hoss inquired about an M10 route.  Mr. Miura stated 
that it is in relation to a marine highway project designation submitted to MARAD which 
would use the M10 route and cover the movements of barges out of Pennsylvania to Port 
Freeport for Tenaris.  Mr. Wilson added that in this particular case, M10 means the East–
West route from Interstate 10 Louisiana down to Brownsville, TX. He noted that Port 
Freeport is also part of M69 paralleling Interstate 69.  Additionally, on the Midwest 
applications, there are multiple interstates for the Tenaris barge traffic for which staff 
wrote an application.  Mr. Miura also noted that the Port has two outstanding project 
applications with MARAD, one for container/barge for the hub and spoke network and 
the second is for barge movements.     
 

13. Receive report from Commissioners on matters related to Port Commission related meetings 
or conferences, Port presentations and other Port related matters. 
 
A. November 16, 2022 Personnel Advisory Committee – Commissioner Singhania reported 

the committee discussed the contribution to the retirement plan as well as the renewal for 
health insurance, both of which are on the agenda for consideration.  The review of Port 
policies for Open Meetings, Open Records, Executive Director/CEO and Press Releases 
were also on the agenda, but the committee deferred review until meeting procedures are 
approved and also felt the full Commission should discuss.  
 

B. November 16, 2022 OSS Advisory Committee – Commissioner Pirtle reported the 
committee received a safety update which included implementation of new signage, 
safety equipment and safety sheet. A security update was also provided to the committee 
and included a review of grants sought by staff. Staff is also seeking to replace the A/C 
system at the Emergency Operations Center. The renewal of stevedore licenses were also 
discussed which are on the agenda for consideration as well as other security sensitive 
topics discussed under executive session. 
 

C. November 17, 2022 Finance Advisory Committee – Commissioner Croft reported the 
committee was updated on the new financial reporting changes and received review of 
the quarterly investment portfolio, strategies and allocations.   Also discussed was the 
contribution to capital reserves fund and workers compensation policy, both of which are 
on the agenda for consideration.  Staff also provided an update regarding the City of 
Freeport’s water meter and delayed billing issues. 

 



D. Port Commission related meetings or conferences, Port presentations and other Port 
related matters. 
 
Commissioner Croft reported attending the Rear Admiral Timme Port visit, meetings 
with the Brazoria County Economic Alliance and Sweeny Rotary. 
 
Commissioner Pirtle reported attending the Brazoria County Transportation Quarterly 
meeting, Brazoria National Wildlife Refuge, Brazoria County Emergency Operations 
Open House, One Nation Under God Luncheon, 36A Coalition meetings and the Brazoria 
County Cities Association Event. 
 
Commissioner Hoss reported attending several of the same events mentioned as well as 
the luncheon where Speaker of the House Dade Phelan spoke.  
 

14. Approval of financial reports presented for the period ending September 30, 2022. 
   
Mr. Lowe shared new line items added to the financials, specifically the balance sheet and 
income statement with regard to GASB 87 changes. On the Balance Sheet, a Lease 
Receivable line item has been added to the Asset reporting while Deferred Flow of Income 
has been added to the Liabilities reporting. These entries reflect the GASB 87 required 
reporting capturing the NPV of future lease payments due to the port. The difference in the 
two accounts flows through to the Income Statement as GASB 87 Lease Recognition. The 
Income Statement entry does not impact actual cash flow.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Giesecke to approve the reports as presented. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in favor 
of the motion. 

 
15. Approval of Change Order No. 1 with AAR, Inc. for the East End Properties 2022 project, 

for an amount not to exceed $88,750.00. 
 
Mr. Nick Malambri explained that this item is a change order to the existing contract with 
AAR, Inc. adding that AAR is still on site from the original scope which included 21 
properties.  In the interest of time and savings on mobilization costs, staff is requesting a 
change order to add 6 additional properties, 3 of which require abatement.  Staff recommends 
approval.  Commissioner Singhania inquired about the savings amount by adding to the 
original scope.  Mr. Malambri stated that previously, staff was looking at $18,000 per 
property, now its $14,000 per property.  With approval from the Commission today, the 
additional houses will be demolished in approximately 30 days.  Once complete, there will be 
5 structures remaining.  
  
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve the change order as recommended by 
staff.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Singhania with all Commissioners present 
voting in favor of the motion. 
 

16. Approval of Stevedore License renewals submitted by the following: 
 
Associated Terminals Pangaea 
Ceres Gulf, Inc. 



Cooper/Ports America LLC 
Gulf Stevedoring Services, LLC 
Gulf Stream Marine, Inc. 
James J. Flanagan Shipping 
Ports America Texas, Inc. 
QSL-Texas Terminals 
Red Hook ConRo Terminals LLC 
Richardson Stevedoring & Logistics Services, Inc. 
Suderman Contracting Stevedores, Inc. 
 
Mr. Durel presented 11 applications for stevedore license renewals and shared the 
spreadsheet and checklist used to ensure the stevedores have submitted all necessary 
information to meet requirements, noting that staff presented same to the OSS Advisory 
Committee. Commissioner Pirtle noted the committee reviewed the applications with staff 
and received presentation from Cooper/Ports America regarding their high TIRR rating 
which is attributed to new employees in Houston who have less than one year of service with 
the company however the number is coming down and efforts are being made to improve.  
The committee recommends approving the applications. Commissioner Singhania inquired 
about not seeing the actual TIRR number on the spreadsheet and if they are satisfactory.  Mr. 
Durel stated that staff was hesitant to publish the TIRR numbers but were discussed in more 
detail in committee with all being satisfactory.  Ms. Saathoff commented that Cooper/Ports 
America had the highest number of incidents and why they were brought in to address the 
number noting that none of the incidents were in Freeport.  Mr. Durel noted that most of 
these stevedores do not work at the Port but like to have a license in the event of vessel calls 
at Port Freeport.       
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve all the renewals. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion. 
 

17. Approval of a renewal with Texas Association of Counties for Port Freeport Workers 
Compensation Policy. 
 
Ms. Campus stated this is the annual renewal of workers compensation policy for 2023.  This 
year’s policy is $37,283 and continues to remain a good value to the Port as a member of the 
Texas Association of Counties pool for workers compensation.  The renewal policy is a 
slight increase over prior year due to change in classification for job positions.  
Commissioner Croft noted there is an approximate 20% savings with the Port being part of 
the pool vs. going out for an independent policy.  Commissioner Hoss asked for 
clarification/explanation regarding the categories of employees (i.e., jurors, election workers, 
volunteer firefighters, etc.) included in the backup documentation provided.  Ms. Campus 
explained that as a private entity, we don’t see the designations. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Croft to approve the renewal. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Singhania with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion. 
 

18. Approval of a renewal for Port Freeport Health, Dental and Vision Insurance. 
 



Ms. Campus presented the renewal for the Port’s health, dental and vision insurance for 2023 
stating that Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) has offered a renewal plan with an increase of 
5.7% in premium. Ms. Campus noted that the budget was calculated using a 10% increase, 
therefore, the medical portion is within the budget. Staff recommendation is to renew the 
BCBS plan as proposed and maintain the existing cost share. Alternatives were discussed in 
committee and staff will begin earlier next year to develop a survey for employees to 
evaluate their needs before going out for proposals.  Ms. Campus stated the current 
dental/vision plan is through Principal, who offered a renewal premium of 4% which is under 
budget calculation of 5%.  Two plans will continue to be offered with the main plan offering 
an annual maximum of $1500 and second plan offering a $2000 annual maximum. The 
Port’s cost will remain the same and the employee will absorb the additional cost. Staff 
recommends approval of this plan. Commissioner Singhania inquired if employees would be 
allowed to choose plans as is the case with dental/vision or would everyone get the same 
offering. Ms. Brandei Goolsby explained that several years ago, a high deductible HSA Plan 
was offered with no takers but is something they can incorporate in the employee survey as it 
is becoming more popular for businesses to offer choices to employees in order to keep their 
budget in line.  
 
Commissioner Giesecke noted his continuing opposition to extending the employee health-
based benefits to Commissioners stating that he knows of no other governing body of any 
court in the State of Texas that extends these types of benefits to their commissioners or 
trustees.  He does not want to revisit this since it was voted on last year but wants to voice his 
opposition.  He will vote for it for the employees but not for the Commissioners. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to approve the renewal of the BCBS Plan 
and the dental/vision plan with Principal as recommended. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Pirtle with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the motion. 

 
19. Adoption of a Resolution authorizing a contribution to fund Port reserves for capital 

improvements.  
 
Commissioner Hoss noted the capital reserve began in 2015 where the Port Commission 
approves a resolution to contribute to the reserve for capital improvements. Mr. Lowe shared 
a breakdown of contributions made to the reserve with total contributions of $26,880,312.00 
contributed in since 2015.  The Commission authorized Berth 8 Dredging to be paid for 
through the reserves for a total of $13,517,898.43 spent to date.  Investment earnings total 
$837,370.78 leaving a remaining balance of $14,199,784.35, prior to FY2023 contribution.  
Mr. Lowe noted that an additional $1,052,288.98 retainage will be paid for the Berth 8 
dredging upon completion of the project. Staff recommends approval of a $3,351,718.00 
contribution to the reserve. Commissioner Singhania noted that while they have been 
contributing since 2015, it has been for the channel project, rather than the general capital 
reserve. Ms. Saathoff stated the resolution is consistent with what has been previously 
drafted with no change.  The intent is to use funds for the channel project and authorization 
of funds must come before the Commission for approval.  Commissioner Giesecke 
commented that this shows as a restrictive reserve on the balance sheet.  Mr. Lowe responded 
saying that it’s not a technical covenant restriction from a law, rather from the resolution that 
staff would bring it back to the Commission for approval but from an external standpoint, it’s 
not controlled by any other means other than Port Commission. Commissioner Giesecke 
stated that on a household level, this is no more than taking an envelope and saying this is the 



Christmas fund and putting cash in it, so we can take it out and spend it for whatever at any 
time.  It’s not really restrictive but we’re saying its restrictive, we’re saying this is taxpayer 
money, it’s put aside in this particular account, and its only going to be used for these 
virtuous projects and not be used for things like Commissioner health insurance premiums.  
Mr. Lowe responded saying that’s a fair summarization, the Port Commission will make any 
decision.  Commissioner Giesecke went on to say that these dollars aren’t really special in 
this account, just in a separate account, adding that it’s a shell game as far as he’s concerned.  
He referenced an argument made before that the port doesn’t use taxpayer money on certain 
projects or expenses, but taxpayer money is only used on certain things but at the end of the 
day, it’s all taxpayer money, everything here is owned by taxpayer money. Doing these kinds 
of tricks and funds is not something he will go along with.  Commissioner Singhania 
responded stating that he and Commissioner Hoss were initiators of this fund because there 
was a lot of discussion at that time to become M&O tax independent.  This was one way the 
Commission looked at because they did not know what the channel project would cost, nor 
did they know if the Port would get federal funding for the project.  Since there were a lot of 
unknowns, the Commission decided to start setting money aside, at least equivalent to the 
M&O, for the channel project.  Commissioner Hoss added that it was also intended to keep 
the tax rate from porpoising over the years while completing the channel improvement 
projects, and while the port has made a consistent effort and have a track record of bringing 
tax rates down, Commission knew there was uncharted territory in the channel development.  
This project and this fund is what it’s there for - to improve the channel that benefits the 
entire community which is part of our job to see how things are spent.  You can say it’s a 
shell game, a rainy-day fund or a Christmas fund, but the fact is the commissioner’s here job 
to decide how the money gets spent and where it goes. Tried to keep the taxpayers informed, 
here’s what we’re doing, here’s where the money is at and consistent in our role as to what 
we do. 
 
Staff clarified Commission’s intent for the funds, noting that Commissioner Singhania’s 
motion indicates funds would be restricted for channel improvement whereas the current 
drafted resolution has a broader description to include Freeport harbor improvements, capital 
and maintenance dredging, dredge disposal are improvements, land purchased and other 
approved Port capital improvements or capital maintenance items. If the Commission wants 
to change the resolution, it can be done but staff is requesting clarification as the 
resolution/wording presented is what has been in place since the fund’s inception in 2015. 
After discussing further, Commissioner Singhania stated he did not want to change his 
motion. 
   
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to adopt the resolution to deposit funds into 
the reserves as recommended by staff to be restricted for the channel improvement. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in favor 
of the motion and Commissioner Giesecke voting no. 
 

20. Adoption of a Resolution authorizing a contribution to the Port Freeport Retirement Plan. 
 
Mr. Lowe stated that staff reviewed this item with the Personnel Advisory Committee with 
staff’s recommendation to continue with the standard 6% contribution to the Port Freeport 
Retirement Plan.  Commissioners Giesecke and Singhania clarified for the record that this 
contribution does not apply to Commissioners and overtime is not included in this 
contribution. 



 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to adopt the resolution as recommended by 
staff.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Pirtle with all Commissioners present 
voting in favor of the motion. 
 

21. Approval of Executive Director/CEO travel for the months of November and December 
2022. 
 
Ms. Saathoff noted that the first trip listed has not been rescheduled at this time but included 
it in the event it is before the end of the year.  The Washington, DC Advocacy trip will be 
November 28-29 and the Port Authority Advisory Committee meeting will be held in 
Brownsville December 12.  Ms. Saathoff indicated that she will attend virtually unless she is 
needed in person.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to approve the travel as requested. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Pirtle with all Commissioners present voting in favor 
of the motion. 
 

22. Receive update from Carriage House Partners, LLC regarding legislative affairs. 
 
Mr. Gavin Massingill with Carriage House Partners gave an update on the results of the 
election and what to anticipate as the state legislative session approaches stating there were 
few surprises and very little turnover with 25 new House members expected in next session 
and no significant changes along the Gulf Coast region or committees of jurisdiction that will 
affect any issues.  The House republicans and Senate republicans each gained one seat. 
Statewide level, the republicans swept statewide races for the 13th consecutive election 
cycle. Comptroller has stated the last certified estimate going into session would have an 
ending balance in this biennium of $27 billion. Bill filing began on the 14th with 
approximately 1,000 bills filed. CHP has picked up four or five bills that may be of interest 
to Port and will review further.  Mr. Massingill also spoke about the success with the 
Speaker’s office and Representative Canales with regard to potential funding toward the port 
capital program and the ship channel improvement revolving fund adding that the Speaker 
has indicated one of his top priorities this upcoming session will be infrastructure related 
issues. Chairman Canales, Chairman of Transportation Committee in the House has echoed 
the same desire for this to be an infrastructure and transportation session.  
 

23. Discuss and consider Texas Ports Association legislative agenda and resolution in support 
thereof. 
 
Ms. Saathoff stated that Texas Port’s Association (TPA) got started much earlier this year in 
putting together the legislative agenda in order to file bills more timely.  Port Freeport did not 
bring forth any of the items to be covered however, every year the Ports will jointly discuss 
with legal counsel varies issues and technical corrections in the law or opportunities to add 
clarity in the way things are administered or supported to help facilitate better government.  
Currently, there are five proposed bills.  1) The Omnibus, which covers technical corrections 
or clarifications related to Chapters 60 and 62 of the Water Code; 2) Real Estate; 3) Open 
Meetings Act; 4) Chapter 55 of Transportation Code; and 5) Chapter 66 of Transportation 
Code.  The last two bills are both related to the capital program referred to in the ship 
channel improvement revolving loan fund.  Ms. Saathoff then went over the summaries for 



each of the proposed bills noting that the Commission does not have to support the full 
legislative agenda but wanted to review each of the proposed bills in detail.  Additionally, all 
proposed bills are currently under state legislative counsel review and could be altered from 
what is being presented. Ms. Saathoff wanted to present the proposed bills to the 
Commission to allow time for review and discussion adding that the Commission can vote on 
what they are comfortable with or table to give time for further review. After discussing 
concerns with some of the items and requesting additional information, the Commission 
agreed to postpone allowing further review.  

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to postpone consideration until the next 
meeting.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present 
voting in favor of the motion. 

 
24. Discuss and consider rules and procedures for conducting Port Commission meetings. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to postpone discussion and consideration of the 
procedures until the next meeting.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Croft with 
all Commissioners present voting in favor of the motion.   
 
At this time, Commissioner Hoss noted that Commissioner Santos would not rejoin the 
meeting. 
 

25. EXECUTIVE SESSION in accordance with Subchapter D of the Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Government Code Section 551.001, et. seq., to review and consider the following: 

  
A. Under authority of Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) for discussion 

regarding: 
 

1. Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(1) (to seek or 
receive attorney’s advice on pending or contemplated litigation). 
 

2. Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(2) (to seek or 
receive attorney’s advice on legal matters that are not related to litigation). 
 

B. Under authority of Section 551.087 (Economic Development Negotiations or Incentives):  
 

1. To discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body 
seeks to have locate, stay or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body 
and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development 
negotiations. 
 

2. To deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect 
described by Subdivision (1). 
 

C. Under authority of Section 551.072 (Deliberation Concerning Real Property Matters) for 
discussion regarding: 
 

1. Discussion regarding the potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located 
in Freeport, Texas, including but not limited to the are known as the East End of 
Freeport and bordered by or adjacent to the following streets: FM1495; East 2nd 
Street; Terminal Street and East 8th Street in Freeport, Texas.  
 



2. The potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port 
Freeport, including but not limited to the real property located at and contiguous to 
Berths 1, 2, 5, 7 and 8. 
 

3. The potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port Freeport, 
including but not limited to Parcels 12, 13, 14, 19, 27, 34 and property on Quintana 
Island. 
 

D. Under authority of Section 551.074 (Deliberation of Personnel Matters) for discussion 
regarding:  

 
 

1. Deliberation regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties of a public officer or employee, including but not limited to:  Executive Port 
Director/CEO. 
 
 

26. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION to review and consider the following: 
 
27. Discuss and consider approving Phase II and Phase III proposals from Paul Bridges & 

Associates. 
 

Mr. Durel stated that staff has been researching the potential purchase of two cranes. Don 
Mullett, Port crane manager along with representatives from Paul Bridges & Associates 
(PBA) and ABB Computer Control Systems inspected the cranes, noting the cranes are very 
similar to the Port’s current ZPMC cranes, however they are a much larger scale and newer 
versions. Staff reviewed the reports from Paul Bridges and ABB regarding the cranes with 
the OSS Advisory Committee, confirming the cranes are in good condition however there are 
a few things to consider in order to bring the cranes up to speed.  One item discussed were 
the transformers on the new cranes, as they do not match the power or voltage of the Port’s 
current cranes.  ABB confirmed the transformers would have to be replaced in order to 
accommodate the supply voltage the Port requires. Additionally, all the cables (boom, trolley, 
hoist, etc.) need to be changed out. They have not been changed since the cranes were 
originally purchased. Lastly, the cranes are as is, where is with no spare parts.  Additional 
considerations will include transportation costs which Mr. Durel briefly went over. With all 
considerations, PBA provided a purchase range for the cranes as well as a price to purchase a 
new crane that is similar to the cranes in Mexico. Mr. Durel then went over the cost 
breakdown for used cranes vs. new cranes noting that until staff gets further into 
negotiations, will not know exactly what the price will be for the used cranes when 
considering all factors.  The proposal submitted by PBA includes pricing for different task 
levels. If all of the task levels are completed (negotiation, refurbishment oversight, shipping 
process, commissioning work oversight) the total amount due is $132,075 with travel 
expenses.  If negotiations end without a transaction, the fee is $29,575. The commission 
agreed to authorize staff to begin negotiations. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to authorize a contract with Paul Bridges & 
Associates to perform Task 1 of the proposal in the amount of $53,225.00. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Pirtle with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion. 

 
28. Discuss and consider action resulting from Executive Session for Executive Director/CEO. 



 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to postpone consideration to the next meeting.  
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in 
favor of the motion.   
 

29. Adjourn. 
 

With no further business before the Commission, Commissioner Croft made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Giesecke seconded the motion with all 
Commissioners present voting in favor of the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:38 PM 

 
 

                          
John Hoss, Chairman     Rudy Santos, Vice Chairman 

 

                                   
Dan Croft, Secretary     Rob Giesecke, Asst. Secretary  

 

                            
Ravi K. Singhania, Commissioner  Shane Pirtle, Commissioner 











Page 1 of 3 

GOVERNMENT LIAISON SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Government Liaison Services Agreement is entered into between Port Freeport, a 
Texas navigation district formed under Article 16, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution 
(hereinafter referred to as “Port”) and Carriage House Partners, LLC (hereinafter referred to as 
“Carriage”), wherein the parties agreed as follows: 

1. Services to be Performed by Carriage.  Carriage shall perform the following services:

a. Provide legislative consulting services for the Port, which includes direct contact with
members of the Texas House and Texas Senate and their staff to achieve those
legislative goals and objectives.

b. Work with and advise the Port on development of legislative objectives and goals
followed by development and implementation of a comprehensive legislative plan to
achieve those legislative goals and objectives.

c. During non-legislative session years, monitor all House and Senate interim charges as
issued by the Lt. Governor and Speaker of the House, to include coverage and direct
lobby activity before all interim hearings on issues pertinent to the Port.

d. Monitor and advise on legislation and policies that might be detrimental to the Port as
well as work to defeat such legislation.

e. Monitor legislation and the legislative environment to advise on political and policy
opportunities that may present themselves to further the goals developed by the Port
and work to create opportunities as may be appropriate.

f. Assist the Port to pass desired legislation, including drafting legislation, working with
House and Senate to file legislation, creating talking points and preparing the Port for
committee testimony and providing any and all other work necessary to pass a bill
through the legislature.

g. Monitoring bills and committee hearings during the 88th Regular Session of the Texas
Legislature, and any subsequent special sessions and reporting on any bills impacting
Port, including but not limited to all matters related Texas Ports and the Highway 36A
transportation corridor.

h. Updating Port on any relevant issues at The Texas Department of Transportation and
other state agencies, including oversight and regulation of Texas ports.

i. Providing at least bi-monthly written reports to Port during session, which will include
pending legislation.

j. Updating the Port on any issues brought up by interim charges after the session.

k. Being available for any Port questions related to the above matters or other matters
related to the Port’s business throughout the duration of the contract.

DRAFT



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
l. Providing updates of general description of activities completed by Carriage with each 

invoice. 
 
m. Appearing at least once each quarter to give an update to the Port Commission. 

 
2. Term.  This agreement shall be effective the 1st day of January 2023 and shall continue 

until the 1st day of January 2025.  The term of this agreement may be extended on the 
mutual written agreement of the parties. 
 

3. Contract Sum.  For services under this agreement, the Port shall pay Carriage the sum of 
One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00), which amount may be paid in 
twenty-four (24) monthly installments of Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars 
($5,000.00).  This fee includes all travel expenses incurred in traveling to and from the Port 
for bi-annual updates to the Port Commission. 
 

4. Reimbursement of Expenses.  The Port will reimburse Carriage for reasonable third-party 
expenses incurred in the performance of this agreement.  Said expenses shall be verified 
by receipts provided to the Port.  
 

5. Compliance with Law.  Carriage shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local 
laws and regulations incurred in carrying out the services made the basis of this agreement. 
 

6. Relationship of the Parties.  Carriage shall be deemed to be and shall be an independent 
contractor of the Port. 
 

7. Conflict of Interest.  During the time Carriage is performing services hereunder, Carriage 
shall not, without prior written consent of the Port, enter the employment of or perform the 
same or similar services for any direct competitor of Port. 
 

8. Confidentiality.  The information and knowledge divulged to Carriage by Port or which 
Carriage acquires in connection with or as a result of the services hereunder shall be 
regarded by Carriage as confidential.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
Carriage recognizes that, unless and until published, all acquired data and information 
heretofore or hereafter used or developed by Port are and shall be trade secrets of the Port.  
During or after the term of this Agreement, Carriage shall not use any such information, 
knowledge or trade secrets nor shall he disclose such to any person except to employees of 
Port as may be necessary in the regular course of the duties of Carriage hereunder, or except 
as otherwise authorized by Port. 
 

9. Ownership.  Carriage recognizes that all records and copies of records concerning the 
operations of Port made or received by Carriage during the term of this agreement are and 
shall be the property of Port exclusively, and Carriage shall keep the same at all times in 
its custody and subject to its control and surrender the same upon request of Port but in any 
event upon termination of this Agreement. 
 

DRAFT



Page 3 of 3 
 

10. Indemnification.  CARRIAGE SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD PORT, AND ITS 
COMMISSIONERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, COST, EXPENSE, DAMAGE 
(INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S FEES), CLAIMS OR DEMANDS ON ACCOUNT  OF 
INJURIES, INCLUDING DEATH, CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY CARRIAGE 
AND ITS EMPLOYEES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING IN ANY MANNER 
FROM OR OCCURRING IN CONNECTION WITH PERFORMANCE OF SERVICE 
HEREUNDER. 
 

11. Termination of Agreement.  Either party may terminate this agreement, with or without 
cause, with thirty (30) days written notice.  If cancelled by Port, Carriage shall only be paid 
the monthly installment following the written notice and no further payment shall be due 
by the Port.  If cancelled by Carriage, Carriage shall not be paid the monthly installment 
following written notice.   
 

12. Choice of Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and any venue for enforcement of this 
agreement shall be in Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

13. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding 
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior 
discussions and writings with respect thereto.  The parties disclaim reliance on any alleged 
contemporaneous or prior discussions in entering into this agreement. 
 

14. Amendment.  Any amendment to this agreement must be in a writing signed by both 
parties.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year first above written. 
 
PORT FREEPORT 
 
_____________________________ 
John Hoss, Chairman  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Dan Croft, Secretary 
 
 
CARRIAGE HOUSE PARTNERS 
 
_____________________________ 
Gavin Massingill, Owner 

DRAFT



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF 
THE TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION 
2023 PROPOSED LEGISLATION FOR 

THE 88th TEXAS LEGISLATIVE SESSION 
 

WHEREAS, the Port Freeport Port Commission of has been asked to approve the 
2023 legislative package of the Texas Ports Association (“TPA”) in its capacity as a 
member of the organization; and 

 
WHEREAS, the TPA’s legislative package for the 88th Legislature currently 

consists of five (5) navigation related bills individually referred to as follows: 
 

• Omnibus Bill (Chapters 60 & 62, Water Code) 
• Real Estate Bill (Section 60.038, Water Code 
• Open Meetings Act Bill (Section 551.092, Government Code) 
• Chapter 55, Transportation Code 
• Chapter 56, Transportation Code 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Commissioners have reviewed these bills (collectively, the 

“TPA’s 2023 Proposed Legislation”), along with a Summary of the TPA’s 2023 Proposed 
Legislation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the TPA’s approved 2023 Proposed Legislation has been delivered to 

and will be put in final form by Legislative Council before the bills are filed in the 88th Texas 
Legislative Session; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PORT FREEPORT 

COMMISSION that the TPA’s 2023 Proposed Legislation is hereby approved in the form 
presented to the Port Commission with such changes thereto as may be required by 
Legislative Council. 

 
This Resolution was adopted by the Port Freeport Port Commission at a public 

meeting of the Port Commission held on December 8, 2022. 



346862 1 

SUMMARY OF  
TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION 

2023 PROPOSED LEGISLATION
Approved November 10, 2022 

I. The TPA Omnibus Bill.  This bill makes the following changes to the Water Code:

Section 1 amends Section 60.003 of the Water Code to say that adopting Chapter 2267
(Public Private Partnerships), Government Code, will not prohibit a navigation district from 
entering into a public-private partnership pursuant to other statutory authority. 

Section 2 adds Section 60.0321 to Subchapter C of the Water Code.  This section 
authorizes a navigation district to contract with any other party for the joint construction, 
financing, ownership, and operation of wharves, docks, warehouses, grain elevators, other 
storage facilities, bunkering facilities, port-related railroads and bridges, floating plants and 
facilities, lightering, cargo-handling, and towing facilities, and all other facilities incidental to or 
useful in the operation or development of the district's ports and waterways or in aid of 
navigation and navigation-related commerce in the district’s ports and on the waterways.  
Section 60.0321 is in effect a simplified approach to public-private partnerships that gives the 
Commission more discretion in the form of the transaction. 

Section 3 amends Section 60.403(a) of the Water Code to say that the Port Commission 
may authorized the CEO or other designated officer to make routine purchases or contracts up to 
$100,000 without bidding.  The current maximum is $50,000. 

Section 4 amends Section 60.4035 of the Water Code to say that the CEO or other 
designated officer may also make emergency purchases or contracts in excess of the 
customary authorized amount without bidding if such an expenditure is necessary to 
respond to an emergency without competitive procurement delays.  The Commissioners must 
be notified of any such expenditure within 48 hours after the purchase is made.  

Section 5 amends Section 60.412 of the Water Code to say that the CEO or other 
designated officer may also make emergency purchases or contracts in excess of the 
customary authorized amount without bidding if such an expenditure is necessary to 
respond to an emergency without competitive procurement delays.  This is essentially the 
same as the amendment described in Section 4. 

Section 6 amends Section 60.455 of the Water Code to say that navigation districts have 
the right to reject all bids or proposals.  This is a technical correction. 

Section 7 adds Section 60.503 to the Water Code.  This section authorizes the Port 
Commission to develop and administer a program for (1) local economic development, (2) for 
small or disadvantaged business development, (3) to stimulate, encourage, and develop business 
location and commercial activity in the district, (4) to promote or advertise the district, or (5) to 
improve the extent to which local, small, veteran, women, minority, and other historically 
underutilized businesses are awarded district contracts. A program established under this section 
may be designed to reasonably increase participation by local, small, veteran, minority, women-



346862 2 

owned, and historically underutilized businesses in public contract awards by the district by 
establishing contract percentage goals for those businesses. 

Section 8 amends Section 62.106(e) of the Water Code to say that a navigation district 
may utilize the condemnation procedure in Chapter 21, Property Code.  This is a technical 
correction. 

Section 9 amends Section 62.120 of the Water Code to say that a navigation district may 
enter into operating contracts and leases with cities and other governmental subdivisions for the 
operation of the portions of the district's water system which are designated by the commission.  
This is just a technical correction. 

Section 10 amends Section 62.122 of the Water Code to say that the commission may 
authorize the sale of dredge material from a dredge material placement area on such terms and 
conditions as the commission considers appropriate or advantageous to the district. 

II. The TPA Real Estate Bill.  This bill makes the following changes to Section 60.038 of
the Water Code:

(a) Authorizes a navigation district to impose restrictions on the development, use, and
transfer of any real property or interest in real property in connection with its sale or exchange under this 
section. 

(b) Authorizes a navigation district to donate, exchange, convey, sell, or lease land,
improvements, easements, or any other interests in real property to an electric or 
telecommunications utility to promote a public purpose related to the development of the district.  
A district may donate, exchange, convey, sell, or lease a real property interest under this 
authority for less than its fair market value and without complying with any notice or bidding 
requirements 

(c) Authorizes a navigation district to abandon, release, exchange, or transfer the
following real property interests to abutting real property owners: (1) narrow strips of real 
property resulting from boundary or surveying conflicts, (2) narrow strips of real property 
resulting from insubstantial encroachments by abutting real property owners, and (3) real 
property of larger configuration that has been subject to encroachments by abutting real property 
owners for more than 25 years.  A district may convey real property under this authority for less 
than its fair market value and without complying with any notice or bidding requirements. 

III. The TPA Open Meetings Act Bill.  This bill adds Section 551.092 to the Texas Open
Meetings Act.  Section 551.092 authorizes the Commission of a navigation district to deliberate
the following information in closed session:

(a) information relating to a bid, proposal, or contract for goods or services under
negotiation, if disclosure of the information would have a detrimental effect on the position of 
the navigation district in negotiations with a third person; or 

(b) information relating to proposed changes to the district’s facilities or services.

(Note: Counties and other local government entities have similar authority.)



346862 3 

IV. Amendments to Chapter 55, Transportation Code.  Chapter 55 of the Transportation
Code establishes the port access account fund.  Currently, money in this fund can be used for
security, transportation, and facility projects.  The TPA supports amendments to Chapter 55 that
would (1) add infrastructure projects to the list of projects eligible for funding from the port
access account fund, and (2) limit the amount that may be granted to any one navigation district
to 10% of the appropriated funding per biennium.

V. Amendments to Chapter 56, Transportation Code.  Chapter 56 of the Transportation
Code establishes the ship channel improvement revolving fund.  Money in this fund can only be
used to enhance the financing capabilities of entities responsible for the local share of qualified
project costs.  Currently, a qualified project must deepen or widen a ship channel and be
authorized by the United States Congress.  The TPA supports an amendment to Chapter 56 that
would eliminate the requirement that the project by authorized by Congress.  Two versions are
presented.  One provides for the Texas Department of Transportation  Maritime Division to
administer the loan program and the other the Texas Water Development Board.  Will wait for
the determination by Legislative Counsel as to the appropriate administrative body.

All bill language has been submitted to Legislative Counsel for review .



2023 Proposed Board Meeting Dates 
 
 
January 12  
January 26 
 
February 9  
February 23 
 
March 9 
March 23 
 
April 13  
April 27 
 
May 11 
May 25 
 
June 8 
June 22 
 
July 20 
 
August 10 
August 24 
 
September 14 
September 28 
 
October 19 
 
November 16  
 
December 14 
 
 
Board meetings will begin at 1:00 p.m.  
 
Dates and times are subject to change. 



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  1 of 8 

PORT FREEPORT RULES OF ORDER 
Adapted from Rosenberg’s Rules of Order (Revised 2011) 

Parliamentary procedures provide a framework within which a governmental entity may propose, 
amend, approve, or defeat matters to the regulating body. While not required, the Port Commission 
of Port Freeport believes that the adoption of these Port Freeport Rules of Order (these “Rules”) 
will help facilitate Meetings of the Port Commission, making such Meetings more efficient and 
providing security against procedural deficiencies while ensuring compliance with Chapter 551 of 
the Texas Government Code (i.e., the Texas Open Meetings Act). These Rules do not affect the 
legality of any item passed on any agenda. These Rules may be amended from time-to-time, upon 
action of the Port Commission, but should always be found to be based upon the following pillars: 

1. These Rules should establish order. The first purpose of these Rules is to establish a
framework for the orderly conduct of Meetings.

2. These Rules should be clear. Simple rules lead to wider understanding and participation.
Complex rules create two classes: those who understand and participate; and those who do
not fully understand and do not fully participate.

3. These Rules should be user friendly. That is, these Rules must be simple enough that the
public is invited into the Port Commission and feels that it has been able to adequately
observe   the process.

4. These Rules should enforce the will of the majority while protecting the rights of the
minority. The ultimate purpose of these Rules is to encourage discussion and to facilitate
decision making by the Port Commission. In a democracy, majority rules. These Rules
must enable the majority to express itself and fashion a result, while permitting the minority
to also express itself, but not dominate, while fully participating in the process.

ESTABLISHING A QUORUM 

Sec. 1.01 Establishing a Quorum. 

(a) A quorum is the minimum number of Port Commissioners who must be present at a
meeting for business to be legally transacted.

(b) A quorum is four Port Commissioners (or, one more than half the number of total Port
Commissioners) unless otherwise specified or reduced because of a legal conflict of
interest..

Sec. 1.02 Absence or Loss of a Quorum. 

(a) If the Port Commission has less than a quorum of Port Commissioners physically
present for a Meeting of the Port Commission, the Port Commission cannot transact
business.

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  2 of 8 

(b) If the remaining Commissioners do not equal four (absent a legal conflict of interest), 
a quorum shall be considered lost if a Port Commissioner departs from the Port 
Commission Meeting or leaves the room in which the Port Commission Meeting is 
being held.  

 
(c) A Commissioner who is attending via video is not considered present for establishing 

a quorum but may participate in all Port Freeport business. If a member appearing by 
video is no longer visible and able to be heard, the Port Commission Meeting will be 
paused for a reasonable period of time to attempt to re-establish the connection. If the 
connection is not re-established after a reasonable period of time, the Port Commission 
Meeting will continue with those Commissioners in attendance.  

 
(d) If a quorum is lost, the Port Commission loses its ability to transact business until and 

unless a quorum is reestablished. 
 

ROLE OF THE CHAIR 
 
Sec. 2.01 General. 
 

The Chair of the Port Commission is charged with applying these Rules at all Meetings of 
the Port Commission. The Chair shall make the final ruling on these Rules every time the Chair 
states an action. All decisions by the Chair shall be final unless overruled by or appealed through 
simple majority of the Port Commission itself. The Chair has the full right to participate in the 
debate, discussion, and decision-making of the Port Commission. 
 
Sec. 2.02 Agenda Item Discussion. 
 
 A meeting of the Port Commission is governed by that Meeting’s Agenda. The Chair of 
the Port Commission leads the Meeting and guides the Port Commission through the Agenda. Each 
Agenda Item may be discussed, considered, or acted upon as follows. In the following order, the 
Chair shall:  
 

(a) Clearly announce the Agenda Item number and clearly state what the Agenda Item 
subject is. Generally, while Agenda Items should be heard in the order in which they 
appear in the Agenda, the Chair shall have the ability to call forward certain Agenda 
Items, out of order, upon his or her own authority for the sake of efficiency, clarity, or 
public participation.  
 

(b) Invite public comments or, if appropriate, at a formal meeting, open the public meeting 
for public input. At the conclusion of public comments, the Chair should announce that 
public input has concluded. Only for a public meeting, public input is sought at the 
beginning of the meeting.  

 
(c) Announce the format, as outlined below, that will be followed in considering that 

Agenda Item. 
 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  3 of 8 

(d) Invite the appropriate person or persons to report on the Agenda Item, including the 
provision of a recommendation.  

 
(e) The Chair may ask members of the Port Commission if they have any technical 

questions of clarification or items for discussion before seeking a Motion.  
 

(f) Invite a Motion and a second to the Motion, then announce the name of the member 
who makes the Motion and   

 
the name of the Port Commissioner who seconds the Motion.  
 

(g) Make sure the Port Commissioners understand the Motion either by (1) asking the 
maker of the Motion to repeat it, (2) repeating the Motion, or (3) asking the Port 
Secretary to repeat the Motion.  

 
(h) Invite discussion of the Motion by the Port Commission or, if there is no desired 

discussion, announce that the Port Commission will vote on the Motion.  
 

(i) Take a voice vote or a roll call vote at the discretion of the Chair.  
 

(j) Announce the result of the vote and what action, if any, the Port Commission has taken.  
 

MAKING AND RESPONDING TO MOTIONS 
 
Sec. 3.01 Motions. 
 
 Most Motions are can be subject to discussion and debate. The Chair may invite a Motion 
in one of three ways:  
 

(a) Inviting the Port Commissioners to make a Motion.  
 

(b) Suggesting a Motion to the Port Commissioners. 
 

(c) Making the Motion.  
 
Sec. 3.02 Simple Majority; Super Majority. 
 
 The Port Commission consists of six Port Commissioners. For purposes of calculating both 
a simple majority and a super majority, the entirety of the Port Commission shall be considered. 
As such, a simple majority of the Port Commission consists of four of the six Port Commissioners, 
no more and no less, even in consideration of an abstention or absence. A super majority of the 
Port Commission consists of five of the six Port Commissioners, no more and no less, even in 
consideration of an abstention or absence.  
 
 
 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  4 of 8 

Sec. 3.03 Counting Votes. 
 

(a) Absence. The absence of a Port Commissioner shall not be counted toward a quorum 
of the Port Commission but nevertheless said absence shall not reduce the number of 
affirmative votes needed to pass a motion.   

(b) Abstention. Should a Port Commissioner abstain from a vote required by law, then the 
majority vote required shall be reduced by the number of members abstaining, provided 
that any abstention not required by law shall be counted as a vote against the matter 
under consideration.   

(c) Tied Vote. In the event of a tie, a Motion always fails since an affirmative vote of the 
majority is required to pass any Motion. 

 
Sec. 3.04 Making a Motion. 
 
 A Motion may be made through a two-step process: (1) the Chair should recognize the Port 
Commissioner making the Motion and (2) the Port Commissioner makes the Motion by preceding 
the Port Commissioner’s desired approach with the words, “I move . . .” 
 
Sec. 3.05 Basic Motions. 
 

(a) There are two Motions that are the most common. These Motions are subject to the free 
and open debate of the Port Commission, require a simple majority, and include:  

 
1. The Basic Motion. The Basic Motion is one that puts forward a decision for 

Port Commission’s consideration (e.g., “I move that we create a five-
member committee to plan and put on our annual fundraiser.”). 
 

2. The Motion to Amend. A Motion to Amend takes the Basic Motion that is 
before the Port Commission and seeks to change it in some way. If a Port 
Commissioner wants to change a Basic Motion that is before the Port 
Commission, that Port Commissioner would move to amend it (e.g., “I 
move that we amend the motion to have a 10-person committee.”). 

 
 

(b) If any confusion as to the classification of a Motion arises, the decision as to how to 
classify a Motion is left to the Chair.  

 
Sec. 3.06 Amendment to the Original Motion.  
 
 In the discussion of a pending Motion, a change to the Motion may be desirable. When that 
happens, the Port Commissioner who has the floor may say, “I want to suggest an amendment to 
the motion.” The Port Commissioner then suggests the amendment, and if the maker of the original 
Motion. and the Port Commissioner who seconded the Motion pending on the floor accepts the 
friendly amendment, that then becomes the pending Motion on the floor. If either the maker or the 
Port Commissioner seconding rejects the proposed friendly amendment, then the proposer can 
formally move to amend.  

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  5 of 8 

 
Sec. 3.07 Multiple Motions Before the Body. 
 

There can be up to two motions on the floor at the same time. The Chair may reject a third 
motion until the Chair has resolved the two pending motions on the floor. When there is more than 
one motion on the floor (after motions and seconds) at the same time, the vote should proceed first 
on the last motion that is made, with a Motion to Amend a Basic Motion being heard prior to 
discussion and consideration of the Basic Motion to be amended.  

 
As an example, assume that the first Motion made is a Basic Motion to “have a five-

member committee to plan and put on our annual fundraiser.” This is the first Motion. During the 
discussion of this Motion, a Port Commissioner might make a second Motion to “amend the 
Motion to have a 10-member committee, not a five-member committee to plan and put on our 
annual fundraiser.” The proper procedure would include:  

 
1. The Chair would first consider the last Motion on the floor (i.e., the Motion to Amend). 

The discussion and debate would focus strictly on the amendment. If the Motion to 
Amend passed, the Chair would then move to consider the Basic Motion – the first 
Motion – as amended. If the Motion to Amend failed, the Chair would then move to 
consider the Basic Motion in its original format, not amended. 

 
 

2. Lastly, the Chair would consider the first Motion that was placed on the floor (i.e., the 
Basic Motion). The Basic Motion would either be in its original format or, if amended, 
would be in its amended format. The question on the floor for discussion and decision 
would be whether a committee should plan and put on an annual fundraiser.  

 
3.08 Failed Original Motion 
 
 If a Motion fails for either a lack of a second or is not supported by the majority of the 
Commissioners voting, then a new Motion may be made by another Commissioner and the 
required procedures for such a Motion shall be followed.  
 
 
 Sec. 3.09 Motions Not Subject to Debate. 
 
 A Port Commissioner may make one or more of the following Motions, which shall not 
be subject to debate and on which the Chair must immediately call for a vote of the Port 
Commission: 
 

(a) Motion to Adjourn. If passed, this motion requires the Port Commission to immediately 
adjourn to its next regularly scheduled Meeting. It requires a simple majority vote.  
 

(b) Motion to Recess. This Motion requires the Port Commission to take an immediate 
recess. The Chair shall determine the length of the recess. It requires a simple majority 
vote. 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  6 of 8 

 
(c) Motion to Fix the Time to Adjourn. If passed, this Motion requires the Port Commission 

to adjourn the Meeting of the Port Commission at a specific time set in the Motion 
(e.g., “I move we adjourn this meeting at midnight.”). It requires a simple majority 
vote. 

 
(d) Motion to Postpone. This Motion, if passed, requires the discussion of an Agenda Item 

to be halted and the Agenda Item to be placed on “hold.” The Motion does not have to 
contain a specific time at which the Agenda Item can come back to the Port 
Commission (e.g., “I move we postpone this item.”). The postponed Agenda Item could 
then be brought back as an Agenda Item at a later Meeting without requiring an 
additional Motion to do so. A Motion to Postpone requires a simple majority vote.  

 
(e) Motion to Limit Debate (or, Motion to Call the Question). Instead of requiring formal 

action, when a Port Commissioner makes a Motion to Limit Debate, the Chair may 
treat such a Motion as a request to either move forward with the pending Motion on the 
floor if no Port Commissioner wishes to discuss the Agenda Item further or, if one 
member of the Port Commission wishes to discuss the pending Motion, the Chair 
should treat the Motion to Limit Debate as a formal Motion. When such a Motion is 
made, the Chair should ask for a second, stop debate, and vote on the Motion to Limit 
Debate. The Motion to Limit Debate requires a simple majority vote of the Port 
Commission.  

 
1. A Motion to Limit Debate may include a time limit (e.g., “I move we limit 

debate on this agenda item to 15 minutes.”). Even with a time limit, it requires 
a two-thirds vote of the Port Commission.  
 

(f) Motion to Object to Consideration of an Agenda Item. This Motion is not debatable 
and, if passed, precludes the Port Commission from even considering an Agenda Item. 
It requires a super majority vote. 

 
Sec. 3.10 Motions Requiring a Super Majority. 
 
 Motions requiring a super majority concern action that effectively cuts off the ability of a 
minority of the Port Commission to take an action or discuss an Agenda Item. Motions requiring 
a super majority include:  
 

 
(a) Motion to Close Nominations. When choosing officers of the Port Commission, 

nominations are in order either from a nominating committee or from the floor of the 
Port Commission itself. A Motion to Close Nominations effectively cuts off the right 
of the minority to nominate officers.  

 
(b) Motion to Object to the Consideration of an Agenda Item. See Sec. 3.09(f) of these 

Rules. 
 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION

Megan Mikutis
Either strike or refer to Policy for Election of Officers. A "pin" was put in this so that the Commission could consider the proposed Policy for Election of Officers.



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  7 of 8 

(c) Motion to Suspend the Rules. This Motion allows the Port Commission to suspend these 
Rules for a particular purpose.  

 
3.11 Motion to Reconsider. 
 

(a) A Port Commissioner may make a Motion to Reconsider, subject to passage by a simple 
majority, so long as: 

 
1. The Motion to Reconsider was made at the Meeting where the Agenda Item 

was first voted upon. A Motion to Reconsider made at any other time shall be 
deemed untimely; and 
  

2. The Motion to Reconsider is made only by a Port Commissioner who voted for 
the prevailing side on the original motion. A Port Commissioner who voted in 
the non-prevailing side and who attempts to make a Motion to Reconsider shall 
be ruled out of order.  
 

(b) If the Motion to Reconsider passes, then the original matter is back before the Port 
Commission, and a new Basic Motion is in order. The matter may be discussed and 
debated as if it were on the floor for the first time.  

 
COURTESY AND DECORUM 

 
Sec. 4.01 General. 
 
 These Rules are meant to create an atmosphere that allows business to be performed 
efficiently and fairly. It is the Port Commission’s responsibility to maintain common courtesy and 
decorum. The debate and discussion of the Port Commission should focus on the Agenda Item 
presented not the personalities of the Port Commission itself. The Chair has the right to cut-off any 
discussion that is too personal, too loud, or too crude.  
 
 Sec. 4.02 Interrupting the Speaker. 
 
 Generally, the speaker should not be interrupted, unless a Port Commissioner wishes to 
make the following:  
 

(a) Point of Privilege. Upon making a “point of privilege,” the Chair should ask the 
interrupter to state his or her point. Appropriate points of privilege relate to anything 
that would interfere with the normal comfort of the Meeting (e.g., the room may be too 
hot or too cold). 
 

(b) Point of Order. The Chair should ask the interrupter to state his or her point. 
Appropriate points of order relate to anything that would be considered appropriate 
conduct of the Meeting (e.g., if the Chair moved on to a vote on a Motion that permits 
debate without allowing that discussion or debate).  

 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



(Draft for Comment at Port Commission Meeting on 10/27/2022) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Rules of Order – Port Freeport  8 of 8 

(c) Appeal. If the Chair makes a ruling that a Port Commissioner disagrees with, that Port 
Commissioner may appeal the ruling of the Chair. If the Motion is seconded, and after 
debate, if it passes by a simple majority vote, then the ruling of the Chair is deemed 
reversed. 

 
(d) Calls for Orders of the Day. If a Port Commissioner has drifted from the Agenda, such 

a call may be made. It does not require a vote, and when the Chair discovers that the 
Agenda has not been followed, the Chair simply reminds the Port Commission to return 
to the Agenda Item properly before them. If the Chair fails to do so, the Chair’s 
determination may be appealed. 

 
(e) Withdraw a Motion. During debate and discussion of a Motion, the maker of the Motion 

on the floor, at any time, may interrupt a speaker to withdraw his or her Motion from 
the floor. The Motion is immediately withdrawn, although the Chair may ask the person 
who seconded the Motion if he or she wishes to make the Motion, and any other Port 
Commissioner may make the Motion if properly recognized. 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



10/26/2022 

Proposal: 
Modify Election of Officers 

Policy: 
The first meeting after each general election the board canvases the general votes, declares winners and 
any new commissioners take their seat. Once any new commissioners are seated, the commission elects 
its new slate of officers. Per policy, no officer holder may hold the same office for more than one 
consecutive term.  

Procedure: 
I. General. The incumbent Chair shall preside over the Meeting at which the election takes place,

and shall preside over the election itself, until all open offices have been voted upon and filled.
Once the election has been completed, the incumbent Chair shall cede office and the newly
elected Chair shall assume office.

All eligible Commissioners shall be subject to election for the then open offices. The current office
holder is excluded from holding the same office for the coming term as he or she held during the
previous two-year term.

II. Order of Operation. Generally, elections shall be held in accordance with the order of operation
found in this Section.

(1) Recusal. If a Commissioner does not wish to hold a specific office, that Commissioner must
recuse himself or herself from consideration for that office prior to any vote being made for
that specific office. Recusing oneself from consideration for a specific office does not then
preclude that Commissioner from consideration for another office. After hearing recusals, any 
Commissioner can then bring forth a vote for the respective office.

(2) Elections. After recusals have been declared, voting may occur. All eligible Members of the
Port Commission, not to include those Members who have recused themselves, shall be
considered for each open office. All Port Commission Members shall be required to vote by
written ballot with individual ballots to be provided to the Members so that they may write-
in their selection for the office being considered at that time. This process shall be repeated,
office-by-office, until all open offices have been filled.

i. Order of Open Positions to be Considered. The Chair shall be the first office considered 
for election, with the election process being repeated for each office until all offices
have been filled from the shrinking pool of eligible Members. Office elections shall be
held, in succession, one-by-one, in the following order:

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION



10/26/2022 

 
1. Chair 
2. Vice-Chair 
3. Secretary 
4. Assistant Secretary 

 
ii. Candidates. All eligible Members of the Port Commission, not to include those 

Members who have recused themselves, shall be considered for each open office. 
Even if there is only one candidate for each office, the Members of the Port 
Commission must nevertheless vote for that office.  
 

(3) Tallying; Results. Upon the completion of each election for each open office, staff shall collect 
the ballots, tally the vote, and announce the winner for that specific office. The Member 
receiving the simple majority vote wins the seat for that office and shall not be eligible for 
consideration of any other open office.   
 

i. Tie Vote. In cases of a tied vote, meaning that two or more candidates have received 
the same number of votes, the tie shall be broken and the office filled through the 
drawing of lots, meaning that the names of the candidates receiving the same number 
of votes shall be written on individual pieces of paper and one shall be selected at 
random (e.g. picked out of a hat). The candidate whose name was drawn shall then 
fill the position then being considered. 
 

ii. No Simple Majority Vote Received. In cases when no candidate receives a simple 
majority vote, a run-off election shall occur between the two candidates receiving the 
most votes. This run-off election shall occur in a manner similar to that of the regular 
election for the office then being considered with the exception that the only 
candidates to be considered shall be those two candidates receiving the most votes 
for that position in the regular election.  

 

DRAFT - STILL UNDER DISCUSSION


	Resolution - TPA Legislative Priorities 88th Session.pdf
	RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION 2023 PROPOSED LEGISLATION FOR
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PORT FREEPORT COMMISSION that the TPA’s 2023 Proposed Legislation is hereby approved in the form presented to the Port Commission with such changes thereto as may be required by Legislative Council.

	TPA Legislative Priorities 88th Session.pdf
	CORPUS-#346914-v1-Resolution_in_Support_of_TPA_s_2023_Legislation[1]
	Multi-Industry Association Administration Letter - Rail Labor Contract - Final 102722[1]
	RAIL LETTER FROM ASSOCIATIONS 2022
	TPA Legislation Overview 2023
	TPA Omnibus Legislation Final Draft 2022
	TPA Open Meetings Act Legislation Final Draft 2022
	TPA Substantive Real Estate Legislation Final Draft 2022
	Transportation Code Chapter 55 Amendment
	Transportation Code- Chapter 56 - Option 2
	Transportation Code- Chapter 56
	November 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	Multi-Industry Association Administration Letter - Rail Labor Contract - Final 102722[1]
	PRECEDENT-SETTING OUTCOME IMPACTING POWER LINE EASEMENTS FOR PORTS
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22

	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22


	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22


	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22


	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22


	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22


	TOC TPA Nov 10 2022.pdf
	TPA Meeting Packet - COVER - Nov 10 2022.pdf
	Packet Cover 08-9-2022
	TPA TOC August 9 2022
	TPA MtgAgenda_August 9 2022
	August 2022 TPA Corporate Members and Officers
	TPA July 11 2022 Meeting Minutes Final
	TEXAS PORTS ASSOCIATION- Proposed Funding Structure 7-28-21
	88th Leg Session Agenda Items Submitted by TPA Members - August 3
	CORPUS-#345585-v1-Port_Legislation_2023[1]
	Port Houston 2023 State Legislative Suggestions for TPA 8.4.22



	December 8 2022 PC Agenda.Final.pdf
	Agenda

	20221026 CLEAN - SECOND DRAFT Proposed Election Policy (14892-9020-8060).pdf
	Policy:
	Procedure:




